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Interoffice Memorandum 
Date: October 27, 2023 

To: Regional Chair Henry & Members of Regional 
Council 

From: Alexander Harras, Director of Legislative Services & 
Regional Clerk 

Subject: Authorized release of documents related to 1635 
Dundas Street East in the Town of Whitby 

At its meeting on Wednesday, October 25th, 2023, Regional Council adopted 
the following motions: 
 
 

That the Region of Durham release the Designated Substance 
Survey for 1635 Dundas Street East to the public, outlining 
asbestos, mould and all issues with the property. 
 
That the Region of Durham release the invoice for the 
appraisal for 1635 Dundas Street East to the public. 

 
 
Accordingly, please find the following documents attached: 
 
1. Hazardous Building Materials Assessment (Preconstruction)  

1635 Dundas Street East, Whitby, Ontario 
 
This document is supplied in full without omissions or redactions. 
 
2. Invoice for appraisal, 1635 Dundas Street East, Whitby, Ontario 
 
Names and banking information have been redacted from this document. 
 
 
 
 
Alexander Harras 
Director of Legislative Services & Regional Clerk 
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